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CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION
REPORT OF CONVERSATION Page 10f 1

Siting, Transmission

and Environmental
Protection Division PROJECT TITLE: San Jose Data Center Docket: 19-SPPE-04

TECHNICAL AREA(S): Biological Resources

[ | Telephone | X Email [ ] Meeting Location:
NAME: Carol Watson, CEC Biologist | DATE:  5-19-21 TIME: 9:00am
WITH: Max Tarjan of San Francisco Bay Bird Observatory (SFBBO)

SUBJECT: Avifauna within the vicinity of the San Jose City Data Center

COMMENTS:

Staff’s Note: based on a follow-up email from the Executive Director of the SFBBO, Yiwei
Wang, the “...single-day survey last November..."” stated in the email below references a
survey performed for the Pacific Flyway Shorebird survey.

From: Max Tarjan <mtarjan@sfbbo.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 4:38 PM

To: Watson, Carol@Energy <Carol.Watson@energy.ca.gov>

Cc: Yiwei Wang <ywang@sfbbo.org>; Cole Jower <cjower@sfbbo.org>; Gabbie Burns
<gburns@sfbbo.org>; Wenny, Dan <dwenny@sfbbo.org>; Katie LaBarbera
<klabarbera@sfbbo.org>

Subject: Re: Data center project in San Jose

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Carol,

Beyond what Dan has to tell you, there are numerous former and current waterbird breeding
colonies within a 6 mile radius of that location. You can use the map on this webpage to see
the locations, species, and which years had confirmed

breeding: https://colonialwaterbirdprogram.weebly.com/science.html

The waterways support many species of waterfowl and shorebirds. I can chat with you about
that if you're interested.

The ponds and property of the San Jose-Santa Clara Wastewater Facility support shorebirds
and also raptors. During our single-day survey last November, we observed 2 Golden eagles,
11 red-tailed hawks, 3 northern harriers, 1 white-tailed kite, 8 turkey vultures, and also
shorebirds.

cc: Signed:

/s/

Name: Carol Watson, Planner II (Biologist)
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